Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 5:46 PM

To: Ooi Siow Hooi; SUR

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLH3380Z - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP) - (SKE1681X) - CHINA TAIPING - FINALIZED

(1st reminder)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Siowhooi,
Confirmed COR $4865.6 before GST @ 5 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

From: Ooi Siow Hooi [mailto:hooi@motorimage.net]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February, 2021 9:38 AM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: TPY Insurance Team

Subject: RE: SLH3380Z - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP) - (SKE1681X) - CHINA TAIPING - FINALIZED (1st reminder)

Hi Claim Team,
Attached for your reference and follow up. (15t Reminder)
**Kindly reply to all for easier follow up**

Thank You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email: hooi@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

From: Ooi Siow Hooi
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 5:09 PM
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>



Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>
Subject: SLH3380Z - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP) - (SKE1681X) - CHINA TAIPING - FINALIZED

Hi Claim Team,
Attached for your reference and follow up.
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

HiEn
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